
1

Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Caoile, Karen, Risk Mgmt
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 4:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Lubben, Barbara M, CAO - Risk Mgmt
Subject: RE: GeoTracker Requirements for ALCO Eden Fire Dist. Site, 1430 164th Ave., San Leandro

Thanks for the info. 
 

Karen Caoile  
Senior Risk and Insurance Analyst 
 

Alameda County 
Risk Management Unit 
125 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA  94607 
(510) 272-3871; fax (510) 272-6815 
tie line x23871; QIC 28505 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

DISCLAIMER: This email transmission and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it may contain information that is confidential or legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or return email and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or 
saving in any manner. 
 

 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 3:30 PM 
To: Caoile, Karen, Risk Mgmt 
Subject: RE: GeoTracker Requirements for ALCO Eden Fire Dist. Site, 1430 164th Ave., San Leandro 
 
Hello Karen, 
 
The case file for RO0000263, ALCO Eden Fire District site located at 1430 164th Avenue in San Leandro can be 
found online at http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp 
 
 
On the right side of the window, click on the “search” tab and under queries, select “LOP Document Search.”  
Continue as prompted to locate your site.  Once you have identified your site, you will be able to access the 
documents we have for your case. 
 
Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding your site. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
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Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Caoile, Karen, Risk Mgmt  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 3:00 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Snodgrass, Robert, ACFD; , Dept. 701; Lubben, Barbara M, CAO - Risk Mgmt; Stokes, 
Kimberly, Risk Mgmt 
Subject: RE: GeoTracker Requirements for ALCO Eden Fire Dist. Site, 1430 164th Ave., San Leandro 
 
Hi Paresh, 
It was a pleasure speaking with you.  Please forward historical information regarding the soil contamination at this 
location  in 1999 to me and Barbara.  We understand the County had a responsibility to report this claim in SWRCB Geo 
Tracker database and will do so by June 25th. 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 4:08 PM 
To: Caoile, Karen, Risk Mgmt 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Snodgrass, Robert, ACFD; , Dept. 701 
Subject: GeoTracker Requirements for ALCO Eden Fire Dist. Site, 1430 164th Ave., San Leandro 
 
Hello Karen, 
 
On July 3, 2008, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) sent a correspondence identifying that the ALCO 
Eden Consolidated Fire District site located at 1430 164th Avenue in San Leandro has not been “claimed” in the 
State Water Resources Control Board's (SWRCB) GeoTracker database (www.geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov).  It 
was further stated that the site must be claimed by August 15, 2008 in order to remain in compliance. 
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A review of the case file and the State’s GeoTracker database indicate that the site still has not been “claimed,” 
rendering the site to non-compliance status.  Robert Snodgrass with Alameda County Fire informed me that you are 
working on “claiming” the site in the State’s GeoTracker database.   
 
Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 30, Articles 1 and 2, Sections 3893, 3894, 
and 3895, the Responsible Party is required to claim their site and subsequently electronically transmit reports and 
other site data, as required.   
 
In mid July ACEH will be issuing Notices of Violation to those sites that have failed to comply with the GeoTracker 
requirements.   
 
In order to regain compliance and defer the pending Notice of Violation, please claim the site and submit 
verification to ACEH by June 25, 2009.  Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this e-mail 
correspondence.  
 
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

 


